## MINUTES Undergraduate Council December 12, 2019

<u>Members present</u>: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Ed Powers, Shawn Charlton, Kristin Dooley, Jeff Hill, Leslie Gomes, Bernard Chen, Jennie Case, Suzanne Johnston, Janet Filer, Jim Downey, Jia Zhu, Debbie Dailey, Terry Johnson, David Kim, Dee Lance, Carl Frederickson and Rose McGarrity for Jennifer Cale.

<u>Members absent</u>: Stephen Plate, Taylor Umbarger, Kerry Jordan, Dylan McLemore and Becky Rasnick

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

## Action Items:

- 1. Ms. Gomes, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion contingent upon minor adjustments, to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Computer Science to change the course level for CSCI 3335 to CSCI 2335; to change CSCI 2340 from a required course to an elective; and to add CSCI 2335 and CSCI 4315 as required courses for the Computer Science major. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 2. Dr. Lance, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences to change the program name from the BS in Health Education to the BS in Health Promotion. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Lance on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Political Science to add existing course PSCI 4310 to the UCA Core as an upper division capstone course. Dr. Downey seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Computer Science department/Data Science concentration to change the total credit hour requirements from 81 to 85; to add required courses CSCI 2335, CSCI 3370, CSCI 3380, CSCI 4315 and CSCI 4321; to remove required courses CSCI 3190, CSCI 4191, and CSCI 4371; and to add CSCI 4371 as an elective course. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

## Information Items:

1. From Computer Science/Data Science concentration: remove CSCI 4371 course prerequisite from CSCI 4491.

- 2. From Computer Science: change course prerequisite for CSCI 2335 from CSCI 2320 to CSCI 1480.
- 3. From Health Sciences: delete Bachelor of Professional Studies degree program.
- 4. From Health Sciences: change course number H SC 4310 to H SC 4309.
- 5. From Health Sciences: change course prefixes to reflect the new program name change from Health Education (H ED) and Health Sciences (H SC) to Health Promotion (HLTH).
- 6. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 3300 to Methods & Materials for Health Promotion.
- 7. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 3301 to The Health Promotion Profession.
- 8. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4301 to Health Promotion in the Medical Care Setting.
- 9. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4302 to Health Promotion in the Worksite.
- 10. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4350 to Health Promotion Techniques in the Elementary School.
- 11. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4351 to Health Promotion Techniques in the Middle School.
- 12. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4352 to Health Promotion Techniques in the Junior High School.
- 13. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4365 to Field Experience in Health Promotion.
- 14. From Health Sciences: change course title for HLTH 4600 to Health Promotion Internship.
- 15. From Student Transitions: update course description for UNIV 0310.

- 16. From Student Transitions: update course description for UNIV 0360.
- 17. From Student Transitions: update course description for UNIV 0370.
- 18. From Student Transitions: update course description for UNIV 0390.

The meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Jenníe Case